03 July 2018

Brian Staton

Universal Stainless — Bridgeville
600 Mayer St.

Bridgeville, PA 15017

Dear Brian Staton,

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with you and your staff of Universal Stainless — Bridgeville during the audit on 21 June 2018
on behalf of SpaceX. We appreciate the hospitality, time and cooperation extended to us by your staff.

You have successfully passed the SpaceX audit. The attached report details that no Major or Minor findings were noted during the
audit of Universal Stainless — Bridgeville and no response is required. If there are actions identified as “Observations” in the
report(s), these are considered opportunities for improvement that may or may not be addressed by you internally, at your
discretion.

Regards,

«

/(/\ /
Ed Snider

Program Manager

SQA Services, Inc.
550 Silver Spur Road, 3rd Floor - Rolling Hills, CA 90275 - Phone (310) 544-6888 / (800) 333-6180 - Fax (310) 544-5541
Website: www.sqaservices.com



